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City of Tacoma 
Department of Public Utilities - Tacoma Water Rates and Financial 

Planning 
 

Project Management Maturity/Needs Assessment 
RFP Specification No. WF17-0063F 

 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
All interested parties had the opportunity to submit questions in writing to Marie Holm by 3:00 
P.M., Pacific Time, March 17, 2017. The answers to the questions received are provided below 
and posted to the City’s website at www.TacomaPurchasing.org. This information is not 
considered an addendum. Respondents should consider this information when submitting their 
proposals. 
 
Question 1: Can you elaborate on what you mean by “Tacoma Water is committed to 

build a culture around project management?”  Changing an organizational 
culture is a project in itself.  In what ways is culture already discussed 
within Tacoma Water?  Are there any existing programs in Tacoma Water 
aimed at the culture we could bridge to?  How would you describe the 
current culture? 

 
Answer 1: We agree that changing an organizational culture is a project in itself. However, 

implementing that change is outside the scope of the work for this contract. 
Tacoma Water has a strategic initiative aimed at improving project management 
throughout the organization.  A core team has been established to help drive the 
initiative.  The team is integrated with management and stakeholders. There is 
no single program aimed at changing organizational culture at Tacoma Water, 
however, there are several Water-wide programs that influence the culture.  For 
example, the Balanced Scorecard Program is implemented across Water and 
has a common language, documentation, and reporting method.  Likewise, 
Tacoma Water has an active Asset Management Program that provides a core 
philosophy for how water system assets are managed.  Similarly, it is expected a 
new project management framework will influence the culture by imparting a 
common methodology that becomes a cultural norm. The current culture around 
project management is focused on ensuring the project gets completed; the 
specific steps to reach project completion are not well-defined. Projects of all 
sizes are typically managed directly by the engineer or other technical staff 
member responsible for the work. Entry-level staff members may not have 
project management experience; hence, they rely heavily on guidance from 
senior-level staff members who have previously managed projects. Project 
management processes have evolved differently within each work group, and 
there is limited consistency around how projects are managed. 

 
Question 2: How much documentation of the current processes, practices and 

capabilities exists?  How current are they? 
 
Answer 2: Tacoma Water has very limited process documentation for most of the work 

groups. The limited few process documents we do have are current within the 
last five years. 
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Question 3: What is the current staffing level of the Water Division, and has it grown, 

shrunk or been stable the past 3 years? 
 
Answer 3: Tacoma Water has approximately 240 employees.  The staffing level has 

remained relatively stable over the past 3 years 
 
Question 4: The $30,000 seems low given the scope of the work and the estimated 

effort and expertise.  Is there flexibility in the fee structure?  How was the 
$30K derived? 

 
Answer 4: The cost estimate was derived from similar efforts that have taken place in other 

organizations.  We understand that this is an estimate and there has to be 
flexibility in the fee structure.  Ultimately, Tacoma Water will negotiate with the 
most qualified firm to come up with a cost that is reasonable and acceptable to 
both parties. 


